
From the papers of Ed Fletcher, the f o llowing letters were 
removed to the alphabetized correspondence files: 

11 TRIEPKE PROPERTY .. 

KEENEY, B.E. to Fletcher, 2/25/29 
NICHOLS, E.E. 

Nichols, E.E. to Fletcher, 2/19/29 
Fletcher to Nichols, 2/26/29 

GEORGE CLARK 
ELMER E. NICHOLS 
RALPH R. ELTSE 

REECE CLARK 
WELDON C. NICHOLS 

LAW OFFICES 
OF 

CLARK, NICHOLS Be ELTSE 
'MERCANTILE BANK BUILDING 

BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA 

TILIIPHONIE BI!RKILIEY 3884 

February 19, 1929. 

Col. Ed. Fletcher 
920 - 8th Street, 
San Diego, Calif. 

Dear Sir: 

REPLY ATTENTION OF 

Elmer E. l·Tichols 

In November, 1928, you were good 
enough to give us the address of J.fr. Keeney, 
who, you will recall, executed the note 
originally in your favor for $850.00, dated 
1uly a, 1927, payable on or before three years 
and bearing interest at 7%. 

We have written two letters to ·l.T. 
Keeney dated November 28, 1928 and January 2, 
1929, calling his attention to the fact that 
a year's interest was due on July 8, 1928.· He 
did not acknowledge receipt of either of our 
letters, nor has he made the payment of inter-
est. The letters were not returned to us 
through the post office and we have concluded 
that he received them. 

We are calling the matter to your 
attention for a suggestion as to what course 
to pursue. W ehall thank you for an early 
aoknow1edgmen t. 

EEN:Lroc 

3 



, 
• 

Mr. E. E. Nichols, 
Clark, llichgls a 1Utse1 
L!ercan tile Bllllk Buil dine, 
Berkeley, Cul1£ornic. 

~~ dear lir. lioholsr 

• 

On receipt or your letter of February 
19th I \"ll"'to Llr. Keeney, end i'ollonne is n cow of 
his repl,y: 

Feb. 25, 1929 

• 

"Colona! Ed 1letchar, 
Flotchar Building, 
San ~ioso, Cu!itornia. 

5124 Pasadena Ave., 
!,os ~neeles, Calif. 

Dear ColontU EJ.etchera· 

Rap~ to your letter or 
1ebru:uy 21st, I doalt orr this propertr a 'YSD.r 
or o ab~ to a ara. Pearl 1'riopko, ho ann be 
ranched in car,., or Geo. Schilling, 10337 V ca Blvd., 
Palms, Cnl.itornia. 

The Title Oompaey triod at thnt t1mo 
to seaur tba Certif onto or TiUa but ware unnble 
tc do co. 

I do not recall war ving raaoivad 
nrq lottiers trom Uiohol:J• 

Yours very truq, 
B. E. KEENI!!l 

Pl. se tak . the matter up th l.lrs. 
i'ri.apke and let me know what results 1~ get. 

Iour VG17 ~' 

• 

ASK lJR. NICIDLS1 . 

That he stq over an e.~a dey lllld appraise wlmt 

needs to be dona on the &11cho S! nta Fe project. 

Te,lk to the manager and look over the ground care~ • 

Get the figures and then tell ua under what conditions 

or additional ~~~1s1 recompense, authori~, 1~-out he ~ould like 

to h. v~ tc t(~"e ho d or it, to ts.ke the responsibility or 
mek:Jn(; i .., B01 rlth the idea tbat he be out here .roll!' or five 

timas a year and put tl rasponsibl~ ~en r,hom he tr.tste.:l in charge 

or sale=, pu~licicy"l e:tc. 

''he Lhcr h~ ·::~ul::: like to · ~!.n~ in sow~ o: bi s om 

ccpitsl or rrl:~ther he -:oul~ li1te all ter!i tion£"~ crpi to! needed 

secured here. 
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